Dear Jim, 4/5/61

I have received Iron the Fil the declas.ified pecords referred to in Shenefield's
letter of last JENEER Docember ami a smalier batch that may be titled "SEES," I can’t
be sure. The covering letier makes it appavent that Metecslfe ws lied to when he asked sbout
the delay, the number of pages declassified does not equal the number in the Shemefield
letter, those Zecords had been processed, as the letter states and as I told you long
ago and were merely held back, and nothing that was declassified was every classified
proverly, All of it wasxk in my ignored appecls. It also is apravent thet the FEI did not
have to familiarige staff with the subject matter and that they are still withhelding

as "national security" what they disclosed long agp and is in their public reading room,

If Mebealfe wents to spend the rest of his 1ife chosing %o believe that the FEI does
not lie %o him and that he does notss a rvesult lle to others, Ien't help ke in ¥
thats I-ant him %o bo informed, to kmow,as defore now he should have knewm, that he is
not repeating truthful statements. They are uwntruthful.

Fow he can again kmewffthat he did nb# state the truth to the Court. Last time he
accepted and repeated childish explanations., This time he can do of not do what he wents,
but I dovant Mn witding, le has liad about the time required, ste., as £ sadd in
advance would be the case.

A1 of this vasted extrsordinary amounts of time and for me entails considepable
costs. I have seven file drawers of apueals and $o a large extent they ars of copies of
records that illustrate improper withholdings. I am confident that what was just sent to
me was noted as igproperly claseified by ?hyllis, vhern she yead thome apreals., Thess
fecords ar: not nov disclosed as the vesult of s formal éeclwﬁzﬁcgtiw review, which I
asked for and never got when the previous HO was Tirst effective. But largely, savefx for
their historical value, those spreals and all their costs are wasted because nobody has
the dispomition or backbene to stand up %o the FBI,

I want Hetcalfe to know but I also want to start [ Feducing thege greet coste. i also
do not want you incurring them or $aking time yeu don't have end can be umed in my interest
in other wgyse So don't male copies for Metealfs. Instead ahow hin"the copy for Shea or
et hin have it for copying, if he wants te do that, and thon give to Shea or return to
you for forwarding to Shog.

dmong the "declassified” records thut was never elasaified is a revesling one. 1%
says agsin thet the Fii did not investigate the orfme, didn ¢ intend %o and had no
interust in the faots of the crime, AX1 they wanted to do Ts malke Oswald look bade
And propagate Hoover's peliiicsl belicfs and prejudices. Tisfe motive shough for that
withholding under s non-existing “olaszification™ claim.

I think that however he bkes it or can be expected to take it, this newest lie should
get to the jJuige, withseminder that to mow they have dene nothing but lie and in perti-
cular about when what records would be provided, If “eteslfe were a genuine commervative
and wman of principle he would want to correct the false representations he made end I suge
gest that you give hin the oplortunity. I don'*tthink he is wiliing to face the FBI if he
makes such an admission, But if he doesn't wy veascticns o the certai n vepetitions will
be such more vigorous and pointed. They sinply have got o stop of no case will ever end.

&lso, as I've asked you before, please ask for and insist on deded worksheets. They
can phoney some, but make thom be honest or fakers. These will disclose the deliberzteness
of the lying,

The second copy is for you.

Sincerely,



